BUDGET SUMMARY

HISTORY OF DEPARTMENT-

Founded in April 1971 with 33 members Incorporated June 1971 as a non-profit
corporation. Dana Fire & Rescue has undergone many changes since 1971, Dana Fire &
Rescue now have 20 members, two 24-hour paid Firetighters, one paid Chief and 19 part-
time paid Firefighters.

Within our membership we have 20 State certified Level II Firefighters, 17 Firefighters
who are certified in the Emergency Medical field, 12 State certified Technical Rescuer
and 15 State certified Driver/Operator. Dana Fire & Rescue has undergone numerous
changes and continues to plan for the future of Dana Fire & Rescue and the community.

GOALS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS —

GOALS — Apply for SAFER grant (2024) to hire 3 full time Firefighters
and/or Drivers. That would give Dana Three (one being a part time
firefighter) on shift.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS — Received FEMA grant for air pack bottle fill
station 2023.

PRESENT AND FUTURE NEEDS —

Future Needs —

Resurface bay floors that are 23 years old.

Replace bay doors that are 23 years old.

Replace a 1995 Ford F-350.

Truck Fund for replacing Engine 19.

Add Three Full Time Shift Firefighter 2026/2027 if we don’t get awarded for a SAFER
grant in 2024, 2025



ANNEXATION - N/A

EQUIPMENT FINANCES — See Budget
INSURANCE RATINGS — Class Four

MANPOWER —

Dana Fire & Rescue has 20 members, 3 of which is 24-hour shift Firefighters, one paid
Chief and 24-hour part-time firefighter. Giving us three available during the day.

REDISTRICTING —
N/A

SALARIES —

See Budget

Substations —
N/A



Projected Budget
Needed

Projected Income

A4

Overage / Shorttall

2024/2025 $1,198,489.97 $1,240,749.13 $42,259.16
2025/2026 $1,256,187.20 $1,265,360.11 $38,172.91
2026/2027 $1,257,839.08 $1,290,463.31 $32,624.23
2027/2028 $1,301,003.32 $1,316,068.58 $15,065.26

Projected projects for the next four years: *Resurface bay floors that are

23 years old and needing attention $120,000 (2024/2025). *Replace

bay doors that are 23 years old $100,000 (2024/2025). *Replace a 1995
Ford F-350 $46,000 (2024/2025). *Truck fund for replacing E-19 $270,000
(2025/2026). *Hire 3, one per shift (2026/2027). ** Dana will apply for the
SAFER grant starting in 2024. **Projected income is a 2% growth increase

each year based on the last four years.




DANA FIRE DEPARTMENT

$1,021,074.29

-$100,000 — Emergency Fund

-$30,000 — Payoff Air Pack Bottle Loan

-$388,761.16 — Payoff Station Loan

-$350,000 — Money on Hand to Supplement Budget
-$100,000 — Add to Emergency Fund for a Total of $200,000
-$52,000 — Replace Command Apparatus

2001 DANA ROAD / HENDERSONVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28792
STATION NUMBER (828) 685-3494 / EMERGENCY 911



MAY 2023 for BUD/

"T YEAR 2023-2024

A | B C | D E | F
1 ITEM DESCRIPTION |2022 2023 BUDGETi YEAR-TO—DATE|222_3:2_02_4_]32])GE’iNCREASE/DECREASE
2 REXENEE_____________'"'__$8_76_7_21_3£__| ______ S slawseds o niEEny ——
3 |[PRESENT/REQUESTED TAX RATE | 0.141 | 0.141 |
R O T T 8 R S S
5 |Henderson County Ad Valorem Taxes - $0.00
6 |Donations $0.00
7 |Fundraising $0.00 |
8 |Grants - $0.00
9 |HazMat Charges $0.00
10 |Interest Income $1,000.00 $761.09 $1,000.00 $0.00 i
11 [Miscellaneous $0.00
12 INC County Sales Tax Refund $3,000.00 $2,818.38 $3,000.00 $0.00
13 INC Fuel Tax Refund $1,200.00 $938.26 $1,200.00 $0.00
14 |Other Income (Polk Co. Contract) $5,000.00 $4,917.62 $5,000.00 $0.00
15 |Rental Income $0.00
16 [Sales of Assets | $0.00
17 |Total Revenues $886,971.36 $904,030.53 |  $1,240,749.13 | ¢ $353.777.77
18
19
20 FOOTNOTES
21 |Bonds, Certificates of Deposit, Stocks | $0.00
22 |Contingency Fund '1 $0.00




MAY 2023 for BUD T YEAR 2024/2025
A | B | € D E

1 ITEM DESCRIPTION - = |2022 2023 BUDGE1 YEAR-TO-DATE _2023-2024 BUDGE’I INCREASE/DECREASE
2 |[EXPENDITURES '_'___.__-__L _________ AIBIR0AE. gl s

3 |Annual Payment - Apparatus 30535712 | $34.017.04 ST5357 1 | (50.00)
4 |Annual Payment - Building $61,699.80 $46,274.85 $61,699.80 $0.00

5 |Annual Payment - Other Equipment $10,000.00 ($10,000.00)
6 |Appreciation and Award Banquets $14,000.00 $11,885.84 $14,000.00 $0.00
7 |Bank Charges $120.00 $123.80 $120.00 $0.00
8 |Apparatus Fund (Replace R-19-2) $46,000.00 $46,000.00
9 |Building Fund (bay floors, bay doors) $220,000.00 $220,000.00
10 |Chaplain $0.00
11 [Communications (radios, pagers, cell phone) $8,000.00 | $8,662.54 $8,000.00 $0.00
12 [Computer | $0.00
13 [Contingency Funds $57,616.94 | $42 259.16 ($15,357.78)
14 |Contract Labor (Part-Time Clerk) - $0.00
15 |County/State Tax $0.00
16 |Discretionary Fund $0.00
17 |Deposits/Down Payment | $0.00
18 |Dues/Subscriptions $9,000.00 $8,461.21 $9,000.00 $0.00
19 |EMT Supplies & Equipment $4,000.00 $1,204.21 $4,000.00 $0.00
20 |PPE $10,000.00 $8,466.58 $10,000.00 $0.00
21 |Firefighting Supplies & Equipment $12,000.00 | $2,821.96 $12,000.00 $0.00
22 |Firefighting Equipment Maintenance $7,500.00 | $3,414.70 $4,000.00 ($3,500.00)
23 |Flowers/Gifts i $0.00
24 |Food 3 $0.00
25 |Fuel $15,000.00 $15,229.49 $20,000.00 $5,000.00
26 |Hazardous Materials Supplies $0.00
27 |Infection Control B $0.00

Insurance - Building, Business Umbrella,
28 |Error Omission, Vehicle $27,500.00 $26,421.00 $26,500.00 ($1,000.00)




MAY 2023 for BUD T YEAR 2024/2025
A l B I C I D |

29 [ITEM DESCRIPTION _|2022—2023 BUDGE’] YEAR-TO-DATE 12022-2023 BUDGE'IINCREASE/DECREASE
30 [Insurance - AFLAC. Colonial Life, A_D'é?D__ —T$ET7BA 70 $2471.37 ~T$14.741.08 | T T T T$8.986.38
31 [Insurance - Life $7,135.32 $7,810.04 ‘ $8,000.00 $864.68
32 |Legal and Professional Fees $10,580.00 $10,360.00 $11,380.00 $800.00
33 |Licenses and Permits | $0.00
34 |Maintenance/Repair of Apparatus $34,000.00 | $30,339.39 $34,000.00 $0.00
35 |0On Scene Support $5.000.00 | $2 966.37 $5,000.00 $0.00
36 |Office Supplies $7,000.00 | $4 07‘6 4‘1 $7’ OO0.00 $0.00
37 P_AY—REL-E _____________ e S R
38 |Gross Salaries $235,000.00 | 515016180 | ~$262,580.00 $27,580.00
39 |Gross Part-Time Pay $138,768.00 $122,792.84 $171,325.00 $32,557.00
40 |Gross Overtime Pay $0.00
41 |Gross Holiday Pay $5,900.00 $3,409.60 $6,088.00 $188.00
42 |Employer's Payroll Taxes $31,175.00 $25,309.15 $35,199.44 $4,024.44
43 (6.2 % Social Securiyt, 1.45% Medicaid)

44 |Health Insurance (Inlclude dental) $45,500.00 $34,260.78 $48,097.73 | $2,597.73
45 |Empoyer's Retirement Contribution $8,400.00 $18,212.90 $26,746.80 ! $18,346.80
46 [TOTAL PAYROLL $85,293.97
752 e I T T T T T T
48 |Physical Fitness $2,450.00 $2,450.00 $0.00
49 |Public Relations $7,000.00 | $6,330.27 $7,000.00 $0.00
50 |Rehabilitation 1 $0.00
51 |Rent ﬁ $0.00
52 |Rescue Equipment | $0.00
53 |State Firemen's Pension Fund $700.00 $960.00 } $840.00 $140.00
54 | Training $10,000.00 3$7,561.47 3 $10,000.00 $0.00
55 [Turn Qut Gear $4,800.00 $3,640.81 $20,000.00 $15,200.00
56 |Uniforms $6,000.00 $6,785.65 1 $6,000.00 $0.00
57 \

58 [STATIONS: [T TTTTTT T T T T T T T T T T T TT T T T T T T
59 [MAIN STATION | -~ -—-—&™—=—=-==-="="™""= I R
60 |Building Maint $15,000.00 $8,816.06 $15,000 $0.00
61 |Cable $1,260.00 $765.11 $1,260.00 $0.00
62 |Electric | $7.500 $5,328.89 $7,500.00 $0.00
63 |Garbage i $2,040.00 | $1,530.00 $2.040.00 $0.00
64 |Grounds Upkeep . $0.00
65 |Heating Fuel $3,000.00 $2,465.17 $3,000.00 $0.00
66 |Station Supplies $6,000.00 $3,529.92 $6,000.00 $0.00




MAY 2023 for BUD T YEAR 2024/2025

A B | C [ D E
67 | Telephone/Internet/Cell Phones $3,908.88 $3,354.36 $5,085.00 $1.156.12
68 |Water $1,305.60 $1,037.51 $1,500.00 $194.40
69
70 |STATION #2
71 [Building Maint . $0.00
72 |Cable | | $0.00
73 |Electric ! $0.00
74 |Garbage ' $0.00
75 |Grounds Upkeep | $0.00
76 |Heating Fuel $0.00
77 |Station Supplies $0.00
78 | Telephone $0.00
79 |Water $0.00
80
81 |STATION #3
82 |Building Maint 30.00
83 |Cable $0.00
84 |Electric $0.00
85 |Garbage $0.00
86 |Grounds Upkeep $0.00
87 |Heating Fuel 30.00
88 | Station Supplies $0.00
89 |Telephone $0.00
90 |Water $0.00
91
92 |STATION #4
93 [Building Maint - $0.00
94 |Cable $0.00
95 |Electric $0.00
96 |Garbage $0.00
97 |Grounds Upkeep $0.00
98 |Heating Fuel B $0.00
99 | Station Supplies - $0.00
100| Telephone $0.00
101|Water $0.00
102 _ |
103|TOTAL EXPENDITURES | §886.971.36  $671.250.98  $1.240.749.43] " $353.777.77




Projecte Sudgets

A B G | D | E | F
1 ITEM DESCRIPTION -D024-2025 BUDGET‘ZOZS-ZOZG BPB(EE‘ZEZQS—ZOE_T BUDGE'NCREASE/DECREASE
Z[REVENDE - Sioseiobil | $138036331 7 SINSsRSS i oo o q |
3 |PRESENT/REQUESTED TAX RATE 0.14] 0.141 0.14 I
Cloe Ewme oD mviNE ma - SIpSIAT. 1§20 a T aaseES_1-TTIII0C
5 [Henderson County Ad Valorem Taxes $0.00
6 |Donations $0.00
7 |Fundraising $0.00
8 |Grants $0.00 |
9 |HazMat Charges $0.00
10 |Interest Income $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
11 |Miscellaneous $0.00
12 [NC County Sales Tax Refund $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
13 INC Fuel Tax Refund 7 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00
14 |Other Income (Polk Co. Contract) $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
15 |Rental Income $0.00
16 |Sales of Assets | e $0.00
17 [Total Revenues $1,265,360.11 | $1,29046331 | $1,316,068.58 |  $50,708.47 |
18 ‘
19
20 FOOTNOTES |
21 |Bonds, Certificates of Deposit, Stocks $0.00
22 |Contingency Fund $0.00




A B | & | D E
1 ITEM DESCRIPTION I2024—2025 BUDGE12025-2026 BUDGE12026 2027 BUDGET INCREAS‘EIDECR_EASE
2 EX'PENBEFER_E§;.________- il L +___....____ il
3 |Annual Payment - Apparatus T' 345 35712 $45 357. 12 $45.357.12 ($0.00)
4 |Annual Payment - Building $61,699.80 | $61,699.80 $61,699.80 $0.00
5 |Annual Payment - Other Equipment | $0.00
6 |Appreciation and Award Banquets $14,000.00 | $14,000.00 | $14,000.00 $0.00
7 |Bank Charges $120.00 | $120.00 $120.00 $0.00
8 |Apparatus Fund (E-19) $270,000.00 ($270,000.00)
9 |Building Fund $0.00
10 |Chaplain $0.00
11 [Communications (radios, pagers, cell phone) $8,000.00 $8,000.00 | $8,000.00 $0.00
12 |Computer 3 $0.00
13 |Contingency Funds $38,172.91 $32,624.23 $15,065.26 ($23,107.65)
14 |Contract Labor (Part-Time Clerk) ‘ $0.00
15 |County/State Tax $0.00
16 |Discretionary Fund $0.00
17 |Deposits/Down Payment i $0.00
18 |Dues/Subscriptions $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00
19 [EMT Supplies & Equipment $4,000.00 | $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00
20 |PPE $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00
21 |Firefighting Supplies & Equipment $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00
22 |Firefighting Equipment Maintenance $7,500.00 | $7,500.00 $7.500.00 $0.00
23 |Flowers/Gifts | $0.00
24 |Food ? $0.00
25 |Fuel $20,000.00 | $20,000.00 | $20,000.00 $0.00
26 |Hazardous Materials Supplies i 3 $0.00
27 |Infection Control $0.00
Insurance - Building, Business Umbrella, '
28 |Error Omission, Vehicle $27,500.00 $28,500. OOI $29,500.00 $2.000.00




A | B | & D |
29 [ITEM DESCRIPTION |2025 -2026. BUDGE12026-2027 BUDGE'J 2027-2028: BUDGE1INCREASE/DECREASE
30 Tinsarance . AFLAC Colonial Lfe, ADED — 875, 035.90 $20.115.00 | —$20525.00 _ $5489.10 ]
31 |Insurance - Life $9,000.00 $10,000.00 | $10,000.00 $1,000.00
32 |Legal and Professional Fees $11,380.00 $11,380.00 $11,380.00 $0.00
33 |Licenses and Permits ‘ $0.00
34 |Maintenance/Repair of Apparatus $34,000.00 $34,000.00 $34,000.00 $0.00
35 |On Scene Support $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
36 |Office Supplies $7,000.00 $7 000.00 1 $7 000.00 $0.00
37 P-A-Y_RELI _____________ SER e e e L i
38 |Gross Salaries $275,709.00 | $459 502 00 T 5452.480.00 $206.771.00
39 |Gross Part-Time Pay $171,325.00 $182,125.00 $182,125.00 $10,800.00
40 |Gross Overtime Pay ~$0.00
41 |Gross Holiday Pay $6,332.00 | $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $3,668.00
42 |Employer's Payroll Taxes $36,269.28 | $52,130.16 $53,968.40 $17,699.12
43 (6.2 % Social Securiyt, 1.45% Medicaid)
44 |Health Insurance (Inlclude dental) $50,000.00 | $98,500.00 | $103,000.00 $53,000.00
45 |Empoyer's Retirement Contribution $28,204.10 | $46,950.00 | $49,248.00 $21,043.90
“BTOTALPAYROLL __ __ _ __ _ =SSssesesessmegsns o9 e $312982.02)
47 ' !
48 |Physical Fitness $2,450.00 | $3,200.00 | $3,200.00 $750.00
49 |Public Relations $7,000.00 $7,000.00 | $7.000.00 $0.00
50 |Rehabilitation = $0.00
51 |Rent $0.00
52 |Rescue Equipment $0.00
53 |State Firemen's Pension Fund $840.00 $1,200.00 | $1,200.00 $360.00
54 |Training $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00
55 |Turn Out Gear $21,000.00 $30,000.00 $40,000.00 $19,000.00
56 |Uniforms $6,000.00 $6,000.00 | $6,000.00 $0.00
57 ;
58 [STATIONS: [~ ———7777 ]
59 [MAIN STATION [~ —— === r-_ - r/m————-—-rmm———
60 |Building Maint $15,000.00 $15,000 $15,000 $0.00
61 |Cable $1,260.00 $1,260.00 | $1,260.00 $0.00
62 |Electric $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00
63 |Garbage $2,040.00 | $2,040.00 \ $2,040.00 $0.00
64 |Grounds Upkeep | | $0.00
65 [Heating Fuel $3,000.00 $3,000.00 | $3,000.00 $0.00
66 |Station Supplies $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00




A B | % | D E

67 | Telephone/Internet/Cell Phones ; $5,065.00 | $7,060.00 $7,200.00 $2,135.00
68 [Water $1,600.00 | $1,700.00 $1,700.00 $100.00
69 f

70 |[STATION #2

71 |Building Maint ' . $0.00
72 |Cable ' ) $0.00
73 |Electric | $0.00
74 |Garbage 7 $0.00
75 |Grounds Upkeep | _ $0.00
76 |Heating Fuel , | $0.00
77 |Station Supplies $0.00
78 | Telephone . ‘ $0.00
79 |Water ‘ $0.00
80 ;

81 |STATION #3 :

82 |Building Maint | $0.00
83 |Cable ‘ ? $0.00
84 |Electric j $0.00
85 |Garbage ‘ $0.00
86 |Grounds Upkeep _ $0.00
87 |Heating Fuel $0.00
88 |Station Supplies $0.00
89 | Telephone ‘ | | $0.00
90 |Water $0.00
91 |

92 |STATION #4 , ;

93 |Building Maint $0.00
94 [Cable | i $0.00
95 |Electric | _ $0.00
96 |Garbage | $0.00
97 |Grounds Upkeep ? $0.00
98 |Heating Fuel $0.00
99 | Station Supplies ~ $0.00
100|Telephone | $0.00
101|Water 1 $0.00
102 | |

103[TOTAL EXPENDITURES __— — [~ T §1265360.11 ___ $1.290463.31  _ _ $1.316.068.58 | $50,708 47 |




MAY 2023 for BUDGET YEAR 2024/2025

DESCRIPTION

TOTAL DISTRICT TAX ASSESSMENT 2022-2023

AMOUNT

$908 152 527 00

Divided by 100

TOTAL

$9.081.525.27

Multiplied by requested tax rate

0.14

TOTAL

$1,271,413.54

*Multiplied by tax collection percentage (97%)

TOTAL

$1,233.271.13

Subtract Training Center Assessment

Add Projected Payments in Lieu of Taxes

2
LR

Revenue is projected because it does not reflect tax discoveries, releases or refunds.

*  Collection percentage based on last complete year of collections.




9:37 AM

04/04/23
Cash Basis

DANA FIRE & RESCUE

Profit & Loss YTD Comparison

July 2022 through March 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Operating Income
Grants
Henderson County
Miscellaneous income
Sales Tax Refund
State of NC Property Coverage

Total Operating Income

Total Income

Expense

Apparatus Maintenance
Award Budget
Communications Equipt & Service

DOI Rating

Dues and Subscriptions
EMT Supplies

Fire - Protective Clothing

Fire Equipt. & Maint.
Fire Prevention
Fuel

Insurance
Dental
Health
Supplemental
Insurance - Other

Total Insurance

Lega! & Professional Fees
Notes & Leases
Office Supplies
Computers
Office
Postage/Stamps
Offlce Supplies - Other

Total Cffice Supplies

Payroll Expenses
401K
ACH Fees
IRS Center
Longevity Check
NC Dept. Rev.
NC ESC
Salaries and Wages

Total Payroli Expenses

Pension

Property Improvements & Maint.
Supplies/Food/On Scene Support
Training & Continuing Education
Uniforms

Jui '22 - Mar 23 Jul ‘22 - Mar 23
52,380.95 52,380.95
894,595.18 894 595.18
34,917.62 34,917.62
2,818.38 2,618.38
4,709.87 4.702.87
989,422.00 989,422.00
989,422.00 969,422.00
103,562.37 103,652.37
11,885.84 11,885.84
8,662.54 8,662.54
146.25 146.25
8,461.21 8,461.21
1,204.21 1,204.21
12,107.39 12,107.39
91,902.95 91,902.95
6,330.27 6,330.27
15,229.48 15,229.49
2,174.88 2,174.88
39,641.40 39,641.40
8,660.60 8,660.60
36,955.04 36,855.04
87,431.92 87,431,802
10,360.00 10,360.00
80,202.69 80,292.69
2,772.77 2777.77
306.64 306.64
240.00 240.00
752.00 752.00
4,076.41 4,076.41
20,593.47 29,5693.47
123.80 123.80
75,337.98 75,337.98
8,750.00 9,750.00
11,977.00 11,977.00
568.92 968.90
251,804.84 251,804.84
379,556.08 379,556.08
960.00 960,00
8,816.06 8,816.06
4,003.88 4,003.88
7.561.47 7,561.47
6,785.65 6,785.65

Page 1



9:37 AM DANA FIRE & RESCUE

04104123 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Cash Basis July 2022 through March 2023
Jul "22 - Mar 23 Jul'22 - Mar 23
Utilities
Cable TV 868,56 868.56
Gell Phones 1,820.88 1,820.88
Cleaning supplies 3,529.92 3,529.92
Electric 5,328.89 5,328.89
Garbage Service 1,630.00 1,5630.00
Gas 2,465.17 2,465.17
Telephone / Internet 1,430.03 1,430.03
Total Utilities 16,973.45 16,973.45
Total Expense 866,300.13 866,300.13
Net Ordinary Income 123,121.87 123,121.87
Other Incomel/Expense
Qther Income
Interest Income 654.09 654.09
Total Cther Income 654.09 654.09
Net Other Income 654.09 6554.09
Net Income 123,776.96 123,775.96

Page 2



Projected Budget

Projected Income

Needed 14 Overage / Shortfall
2024/2025 $1,198,489.97 $1,240,749.13 $42,259.16
2025/2026 $1,256,187.20 $1,265.360.11 $38,172.91
2026/2027 $1,257,839.08 $1,290,463.31 $32,624.23
2027/2028 $1,301,003.32 $1,316,068.58 $15,065.26

Projected projects for the next four years: *Resurface bay floors that are

23 years old and needing attention $120,000 (2024/2025). *Replace

bay doors that are 23 years old $100,000 (2024/2025). *Replace a 1995
Ford F-350 $46,000 (2024/2025). *Truck fund for replacing E-19 $270,000
(2025/2026). *Hire 3, one per shift (2026/2027). ** Dana will apply for the
SAFER grant starting in 2024. **Projected income is a 2% growth increase

each year based on the last four years,




We cerlify that the attached Financial Statement for

]\f-w,q Fire and Rescue Department

is accurate to the best of our knowledge.

'/%4«_ ///'gl,/’{/ |

Board President

i @M

Board Treasurer




Form 990

. Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545.0047

Department of the Treasury t 1 A ¢
nilernal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
A For the 2021 calendar yeat, or tax year beginning  7/01 , 2021, and ending 6/30 ,20 2022

B Check if applicable: [ D Employer identification numher

Initia! return

Final return/terminated

Address change  |DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT
_Name change 2001 DANA ROAD

HENDERSONVILLE, NC 28792

E Telephone number

(828) 685-3494

|| Amended retun G Gross receipts $ 926, 995.
|| Application pencing F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a geoup return for subordinates?| | yeg lﬂno
2001 DANA ROAD HENDERSONVILLE, NC 28792 H() ﬁ’fNi"'.?l‘;ggg‘ga}i‘;f_ gg"_["i‘:;‘tfmum_ Yes No
I Taxeremptstaus:  [X[501c)3) | {501) ( )< (nsertno) | [4947(a)1)or | |57
J Website: » N/A , H(c) Group exemplion number ™
K Form of crganization: BlCorpoeation I_J Trust L] Association |_| Other ™ ILYear of formation: 1971 |M State of legal domicile: NC
[Partl-- | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most s_ig_niﬁc_arﬂ gct_ivﬂigsiT_Q_LD_RQ!I_D_E”_s_U_EgR_IQg FIRE PROTECTION &
y| ~ EMI/FIRST RESPONDER SERVICES TQ THE CITIZENS LIVING WITHIN THE DANA FIRE DISTRICT.
L ———————
Bl
% 2 Check this box > D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)............ooooiiis 3 9
‘:’, 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)................oooeis 4 9
8| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line 2a).............oooovvn it 5 28
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). ... ....vvvei it 6 0
&!| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIi, column ©), ine 12, . . 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11............................... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
© 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line Th). .......oiviiiiiii i 19,671. 20, 360.
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) . ... 883,473. 891,715,
z 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d). ...... ... 1,976. 1,062.
| 11  Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11€)................ 15,428. 13,858.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)... .. 920, 548. 926,995,
13 Grants and simitar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3). . .....oovvieaint,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A), line 4) .. ...............o.oht,
w 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 6-10).. ... 464, 668. 488,743.
§ 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e).............coo it
&| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) » LT S 4
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11€-24e). .. .................ooe. 296, 556. 375,491.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part I1X, column (A), line 25)............. 761,224. 864,234,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12. ... ... ...... ..o iiiieinn.s 159,324. 62,761.
3 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5 20 Totalassets (Part X, i€ 16) .. ... .o 2,650,724, 2,921,952.
33| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, fine 26)...............oooiiiiiii 546,923, 755,390,
§E 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20. . ............... ... ... 2,103,801, 2,166,562.
[PartIl" [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | daclare that | have examined this return, including eccompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis true, correct, and
complete. Declaralior of preparer (other than officer) is based on al! information of which preparer has ary knowledge.

I

Slgl'l Signature of officer Date
Here ) JIMMY WOMACK CHIEF
Type of print name and litle
PrinlType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check m it PTIN
Paid WAYNE J. PARRIS, CPA Wongna ) Panns, Coa 10.0C.22 self-employed P01202486

Preparer |rrmsname > WAYNE J. PARRIS, CPA
Jse OI'IIy Firm'saddess *~ 21 HYDE PARK PL

Firm's EIN ™

ARDEN, NC 28704

Phone re. (828) 687-8824

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructicns

....................... Xl Yes | [ No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAQIDIL 09/22i21 Form 980 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT ] Page 2
[Part il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart 11, ... oo oo v D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-E27 .. ......... T PSSP [] Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease: conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization‘s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured b'y expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(¢)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the lotal expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reporled.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 806, 289, including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

e e e e ot  —— —— — — h  ———— ——  — —— = m— e s = — — — — — — — — —

4d Other program services (Dascribe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses S including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses ™ 806,289,
BAA TEEADI02L 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (2021) DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT B

[Pa

rt V. [Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

Ig redo;g?:ization described in section 501(c)}(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f 'Yes,' compiete
OB A ot i e i ar s an s caa et st i aaatosssoni i 1o aaasasassiiioressaiitioasiseataasaassetiserrtivessnnens

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contribufors? See instructions......................

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposttion lo candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,  complele Schedule C, Parl 1. ... ... ... ... . . i i

Section 501(c)(3?]organizations. Did the organization engacge in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,' complete Scheduie C, Part 1. ... ... .o i i

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If ‘Yes,' compiete Schedule C, Part it ... . _.

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
tpo pro’vide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
2= o

Did the organizaticn receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve cpen space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic strucltures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part . ................0ooiuue.

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If ‘Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part Il . ... . . e e

Did the or?anization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabiiity, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If ‘Yes,' complele Schedule D, Part IV, .. ... . . e s

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If 'Yes, ' complele Schedule D, Part V. ... i e

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is ‘Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X, as applicable. .

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule

Yes| No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X

Do = Y2 L/ T O Mal X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIL. ... ... i i 1b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16?2 If "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. .. ... ... ... .. i e X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX ... ... .. . . e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X..... .. 1Me X
f Did the organization's separale or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X... [11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,’ complete
Schedule 12, Parts Xt and Xil. . . ... . e e e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financia! statements for the tax year? If "Yes,' and
if the organization answered '‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xt and Xl is optional .. ............ .. 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? f 'Yes,  complete Schedufe E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organizaticn maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. .......................... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parfs tand IV. .. ... ... . . . . . . . i 14b X
15 Did the crganization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedufe F, Parts lfand IV. . ... ... . . . . i 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV. ... .. . 16 X
17 Did the organization report attotal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and V1e? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Parl |. See instructions................................ .. 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines tc and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete SChedule G, Part l .. ... .. . e e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization rzport mbre than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VII, line Sa? /f ‘Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Part . .. ... e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if 'Yes," compiele Schedule H. .. .. ... ................... 202 X
b If 'Yes' to line 202, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .. .............. 20b
21 0id the organization report mere than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 if *Yes,' complete Schedule |, Partstand 1L ..................... 21 X
BAA TEEAOI03L 09/22/21 Form 890 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT | Page 4

[T?al"t V.| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part [X,
column (A), line 27 If ‘Yes, ' complete Schedule I, Parts Fand Ml . ... ... . e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes' to Part VII, Seclion A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f 'Yes,' complete
SCHEAUIE J. . oo ottt e e e e e e 23 X
24 a Did the organization have a {ax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if 'Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. f 'No, ‘Go lo line 25a. . ... ... i e e e e 24a X
b Did the organizalion invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. ................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintair an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempl DONdS ? ... e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d
25a Section 501(c}(3), 501(c)4}, and 501(c)}(29) crganizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part!. ... ...................... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? if 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Parti................ PP 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to an{ current or
former officer, director, trustee, key emplolyee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entity
or family member of any of these persons? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part ll..................... ... ... ... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il ... ... . . i

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? ff

¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If Yes,’
complete Schedule L, Part IV . . e

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,’ compiete Schedule M............ ..

30 0id the organization receive centributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f 'Yes, compiete Schedtle M. . .. e

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part L .... ..

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Partil. ... ... PP

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part [, .. ... i i e i e

34 Was the organization relaled to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,’ cornplete Schedule R, Part Il, lil, or IV,
AN Parl Y, N 1.t e e e e e e e
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ..... ... ... . ... ..o

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wilth a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2......... .. .. ... ... ... ..

36 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organizalion make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? if 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. . ... .. . .. . . . . . . e

37 Did the organization conduct mere than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federa! income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Vi .. ... ... ... ... ...

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .. ... . . . .. .

28a X
28b X
28¢ X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b

36 X
37 X
38 X

[Part V |Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart V... ... oo

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a 1[0

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable .......... 1b 0l

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling} WINNINGs 10 Prize WinMErS 2 . ... o et et e e e e

lc

BAA TEEAGI0AL 00722721

Form 990 (2021)



Form990 (2021) DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT I Page 5

[Part V: | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-

ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a

Yes | No

42 Al any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?.........

b If *Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country™

32| [ X
3b

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts {FBAR).

c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2. ....... ..o i

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ...

b If ‘Yes, did the organization include with every solicilation an express statement that such conltributions or gifts were
NOL EaX QEAUCHI R ? . . o ot ettt e e et e e e e e e e e e e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $76 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 10 the PayOr?. . L. . i e

b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the deonor of the value of the goods or services provided?........................0,

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
Ty x 7 27

d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year.......................... | 74|

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. .........
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .............

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
AS TEOUITEU 2 L. o et ettt e e e e e s

h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other venicles, did the organization file a
FOIM 1008-C 7. . ottt et e e e e e e e e e
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667, ...

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ..., ... ...
10 Section 501(c}(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12..............ooooeee. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . ... it Ma
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) ..... ... ... 11b
12 a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. | 12b|

13 Section 5071(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
aIs the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?...........................
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ................ ... .. 13b

13a

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand. ... ... o i i i e 13¢

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? ... ... . e
If *Yes,” see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N,

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?.........
If 'Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501{c)21) organizations, Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any

If 'Yes,' complete Form 6069.

142 X
14b

17

|

GEEETY BT T
s i W

BAA TEEAQ105L C9/22121

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT u
|Pa‘rt VI [ Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VL. ... . oo

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... .. 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority o an executive commiltee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... | 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key @mMPIOYEE?. . ... . . it

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other PEISONT, ..ot iiiirens 3 X
4 Did the organization make :any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 Was flBG?. ... ... . u. ittt et 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .. ... ... . i 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body?..SEE . SCHEDULE. O..... .. . ... 7al X
b Are any governance decisions of the organizatipn reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, SEE SCH 0
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?.......... . eeii i an i TR T T 7b} X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrilten actions undertaken during the year by :
the following: ;
A THE GOVEIMING DOAYZ ... et e et e e e 8a| X
b Each commiltee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. ........ ... 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If ‘Yes,* provide the names and addresses on Schedule O............c.ccoviiii 9 X
Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about polictes not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliales? .............. ... 10a X
b If 'Yes, did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches te ensure their
operations are censistent with the organization’s BXeMPE PUTPOSES?. . ... v v tei vt 10b
11 a Has the organization proviced a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body hefore filing the form?. . .................... 1a
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 930. SFE SCHEDULE O &4
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? i ‘No,"go o line 13....... ..., 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or lrustees, and key employees required 1o disclose annually interests thal could give rise
o e i 7oL 2P O P R R LLE EE R 12| X
¢ Did the crganizaticn regularly, and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if ‘Yes,' describe on
Schedule O how this was done. .. .SEE. .g.CHED.ULE. O 12¢| X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. ... ... ... i
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?.................ooniens

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabilily data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. ...
b Other officers or key employees of the organization... SEE. SCHEDULE. .0,
It “Yes' ta line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

b If "Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in jeint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . ... ... ... . e

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed * NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 ?1024 or 1024-A, it applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe cn Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O

20 State the name, address, and te'ephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records >

JIMMY WOMACK 49 RANDOLPH AVENUE FLAT ROCK NC 28731 (828) 674-8820
BAA TEEAQIO6L 09/2221 Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (2021) DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT - Page 7
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VIl............ .. .. ... . i
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required 1o be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organizalion's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

® List the organization’s five cutrent highest compensated employees (cther than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, andfor box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
A (B) | tran one box. ohiess person ) E Q)
Nams and tie A;gaa:ge 's °§§?£§3Hﬁ§é§;d 2 comggggélta:br:efmm comsgggg(%rllelmm Estimated amount
per S— the crganization relaled organizations of other
week (€ 3 O = o o (W-20109¢- w-2i1 . CDT\‘I[JEHSB[!O(\ !ﬂ)m
(ist any 2. 2 F|< § 4] § 1ISC/1099-NEC) MISCH 099-REG) thz 33"1?';@3""
hgﬁeigr s g g 3 g 2 & organizations
crganiza- g s 3 a°8
jons 8l = S 3
See ) Bal |T]
line) 8 §
_( JIMMY WOMACK _ __ _________ | LA
CHIEF 0 X 84,627. 0. 0.
@ MATT BRACKETT _ ___ ________ _2_
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 55,303. 0. 0.
_® KYLE WOMACK _ ________ ____ _2 _
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X 15,158. 0. 0.
_{® MATTHEW HOSSLEY ___  ______ _2_
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 6,370. 0. 0.
_(G)_BEN LANNING ____________ _ _2
DEPUTY CHIEF 0 X 1,404. 0. 0.
_(6) TONY BENTLEY = __ ___  ___ _ 4
SECRETARY 0 X X 0. 0 0
_ TIM GRIFFIN __ __ ______ ____ _2
BOARD MEMBER 0 X 0. 0 0
_® CHRIS MCDOWELL ______  __ _0_
TREASURER 0 X 0. 0 0
_®_KERRY MARSHALL ___ _ ________ _2_
PRESIDENT 0 X X 0 0 0
oY ] e
aw o e
oy ___ ] _——
0 —
a ] e
TEEAQIO7L  09/22121 Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (202)) DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT — Page 8
|-l3art Vm Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continved)

B) ©
Bosi
(A) pverage | (6o ml[che;sm%?,.hanu?ne (D) (3] (F)
Name and itle gg:s Oﬂ)i‘!‘:eufna%sds:3?:&5’335(&33? comggﬁsog‘l?:riaﬁom corngggggt?oﬁ!lefrom Estimated amount
(Igf:':\y 2 o] = = o =7 theor 7;1(i)§a9tion related Oé?]aélgizga\ions compeo:ﬁsoat?ig:'\ from
hows™ 1o 8| & g|a %% 3 wSCH099 NEC) mECrT080-NEC) the organization
for 3 al & 8 g g 3|3 and related
related |8 & 3 g = organizations
organiza (@ § =2 8
- tions -_— 2 3
below g g £ @
dotted
line) 8 §
as.
ae. )
P A
ae. o
ay
ey
e
ey ] ——
e o
29 ] e
@S ————
Tb SUBIOMAl. . . .o oo e > 162,862, 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation shaets to Part VIl, Section A, . ...................... > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (@add lines 1b and T€). . ... ooeeitt e > 162, 862. 0. 0.
2 Tolal number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employes 3 x ‘2

on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual .. ... . ... .. . . e

4 For any individua! listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for

SUCH INIVIAUAL . . e e e et e e e e e e e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrefated organization or individual SR R D
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for Such person. ...............oooouvieuaioo.. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensztion from the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) _B) ) )
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Tota! number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ ¢ 3 Beda £
BAA TEEAD108L 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (2021)

DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

[Eart Y!II Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule C contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©

Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants,
and Other Simslar Amounts

1 a Federated campaigns...... ...

b Membership dues. ............

¢ Fundraising events............

d Related organizations.........

e Government grants (centributions) . . ..

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above. . . 1t

g Noncash contributions included in
linesta-1f......... ... ... ...

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f...................oooiane. >

20,360,

Program Service Revenue

Buslness Code

2a HENDERSON COUNTY

887,504,

887,504.

4,211.

4,211.

f All other program service revenue. ..

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f. . ........ ... ... ... ... >

891, 715.

Other Revenue

3 Invesiment income {including dividends, interest, and

3

other similaramounts).................... i

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™
5 Rovalties. . .ot e e e >

1,062.

1,062.

{)) Real (iiy Personal

6a Gossrents........ 6a

b Less; rental expenses | 6b

¢ Rental income or (foss) (6 ¢

d Net rental income or 10S8).........cocvvveieiien .-

7 a Gross amount from () Securities (ii) Other

sales of assels

other than invente 7a

b Less: cost or other basis
and szles expenses

¢ Gainor{toss)......

d Netgainor (1oss)...............00 it

8 a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $
of cortributions reparted on line 1c).

SeePart IV, line18............. 8a

b Less: direct expenses....... 8b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

9 a Gross incoms from gaming activities.
Seg Part [V, line19.......... ... 9a

b Less: direct expenses....... 9b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities...........

10a Gross sales of inventory, less. . . ...

returns and aflowances . . ........ n0a

b Less: cost of goods sold . . .. n0b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... >

ISL_.aneous

Business Code

11a SALES TAX REFUND

1,212,

7,212,

4,540.

4,540.

1,199.

1,199,

207,

13,858,

2071

T

906, 635.

0.

BAA

926,995.

TECAD109L 09722721

Form 980 (2021



Form 990 (2021)

DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

[Part 1X . | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete ail columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to an

line in this Part IX . .. it D

Do
6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Total expenses

B8
Program service
expenses

©)
Management and
general expenses

©)
Fundraising
8Xpenses

]

10
1

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePartIV,lne2l............coviiiiinin.
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part |V, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . ..............

Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958()(1)) and persons described

in section 4958(C)(3)B). ... ...

Other salaries and wages. . .......oovvviiis

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) an¢ 403(b)
employer contributions)....................

Other employee benefits...................
Payrolltaxes..........c.ooo i
Fees for services (nonemployees):

dlobbying. ..o e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, tine 17. ..
f Investment managementfees..............

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of lire 25, column
(A), amount, listline t1g expenses on Schedule 0.). . ..

12 Advertising and promaotion.................
13 Office expenses.. ... ..veeiiieiniaen. s
14 Information technology. ....................
15 Royalties.. .. ......cooiviiiiiiiiiiii
16 OCCUPANCY. «vv vt eeiaiite it iiiein s
17 Travel.........ooooclon
18 Payments of travel or entestainment

expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. . .............. ... ..o

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...
20 Interest.... . oot

21

Payments to affiliates. .. .. I

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amoertization . ..

23 INSUMANCE. «vvevr it iroiine e
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not

covered above. (List miscellaneous expenses
on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (A), amount, list line 24¢
expenses on Schedule O.).................

162,862.

162,862.

0

0

246,723.

246,723.

8,498.

8,498.

37,769.

37,769.

32,891.

32,891,

10,630.

10,630.

1,311.

1,311,

1,163.

1,163.

57,339.

49,796.

7,543.

15,017,

15,017.

57,966.

57,966.

49,841,

39,009.]

39,009,

a FIREFIGHTING EXPENSES _ _ _ _
b VEHICLES-MAINTENANCE _ 33,476, 33,476.
¢ FIREMENS FUND_DISBURSEMENTS 21,364, 21,364,
d DUES_AND SUBSCRIPTIONS _ _ _ _ 18,049. 18,049,
e All other exXpenses. . ...o.ooe v iieieiinn 70, 326. 54,392, 15,934.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . . 864,234, 806, 289. 57,945. 0.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [ ] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. .......ccvvunn.

BAA

TEEAQUTQOL 09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT [ TN
Part X ~.| Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X. ... s []
. A 8
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing .. ... veei i 1,124,334. 1 1,165,472.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ........ ...l 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ...... .. ... 3
4 Accounts receivable, Net. . ... i e 33,851.| 4 35,657.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, S 8
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons. ....................
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under L
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)()B)............. 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net . ... 7
8] 8 Inventories for Sale OF USE. .. ... oiiviiiiir i 8
§ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. .. ............ o 9
< 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D................... 10a 3,530,588. PRI Dol R RS
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . .................. 10b 1,809, 765. 1,492,539.]10¢ 1,720,823.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. . . ......... ... iiii 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11...................cieen 12
18 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 17............. ..o, 13
14 INtANGIDIE @SSEES . v\ et e e e 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 ..o e 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33). ...................... 2,650,724.|16 2,921,952,
17 Accounts payable and AcCrued eXpenses. ... 68,463.]| 17 64,851,
18 Grants payabie....... i tieeemar et easa bt e s e e it
TO  DElOITEU TEVENUC . o ov \ v s et et ee et et ettt et a s e
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. . .....oooiivi i
3 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D...........
E| 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee, o
a key employee, creator or foundeér, substantial contributor, or 35%
S controlled entity or family member of any of these persons.....................
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 478,460.| 23 690, 539.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. .. ................ 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25
26 Totalliabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. ... .. . v e 546,923 .| 26 755,390,
@ Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here »
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27 Net assets without donor restrictions. .. .... ... vt 2,066,879.127 2,125,093.
m| 28 Net assets with donor restrictions. . ..., i 36,922.128 41,469.
E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here » D
2 and complete lines 29 through 33.
5 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds. ...
81 30 Paidin or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. .................
é 31 Relained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............ 31
| 32 Totalnetassets or fund balances. ...........cooiiiiiiiiiniinii s 2,103,801.]32 2,166,562,
2 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ............... ... ... 2,650,724.]33 2,921,952.
BAA TEEADIT 1L 0922721 Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT B e

[Part XI -[Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nole to any lineinthis Part XU............. ..o,

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... oo e 1 926,995.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25)...... .. . ... o i 2 864,234.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 fromline 1.......... i 3 62,761.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)).................. 4 2,103,801.
5 Net unrealized gains (05ses) ON INVESIMENS. .. ..o r i e e 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. . . ... i 6
7 VeSSt XD NS . o ottt e e 7
8  Prior period adjustments. . .. ..o e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O} ... .oooviiiiiiiieiii i, 9 0.
10 Net assels or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
O (B . o ottt 10 2,166,562.

[Part XII | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XIl.............. ... .o oo

1 Accounting method used tc prepare the Form 990: DCash Acc:ual Dother

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
on Schedule O,

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidaled basis, or both:
Separate basis E:]Consolidated basis DBoth consotidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . ........................... ...

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated besis, or both:

Separate basis |:|Conso1tdated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
¢ If 'Yes' toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?........................

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federa! award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act anG OMB CirCUIAr A-1337, . ot ettt et et e e e

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audils? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . .........................

2b| X

2¢| X

3a X

3b

BAA TEEAQT12L 09i22/21

Form 990 (2021)



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support N8 To, T 004
(Form 930) Complete if the organization is a section 501 (c)(3{ organization or a section 2021
4947(a)X1) nonexempt charitable trust.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,
Jepariment of the Treasy”y » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

[Part1-[Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {(For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

HWwWN

10

n
12

a []

b

<

o[

e

A church, conventicn of churches, or association of churches descrited in section 170{b)(1)(AX).

A school described in section 170(b}1)}AXii). (Attach Schedule & (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)YAXiii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in sectian 170(bX1 ¥AXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b}1)XAXiv). (Complete Part IL.)

. A federal, state, or Jocal government or governmental unit described in section 170(bX1XAXv).

An organizaticn thal normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

in section 170(bX1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il.)

D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1}AXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)X1XAXix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, cily, and state of the college or

university:

I:l An organization that normatly receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipis

from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investrment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975, See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part lI1.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the gurposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a}(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
tines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

Type 1. A supporting orgénization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

management of the sugyorting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

D Typell. A 5upPoning organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or

|:| Type lll functionally intefirated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported

organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supporled organization(s) that is not

funclionally integrated, The organization generally must salisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Ill functionally
integrated, or Type 11l non-functionally integrated supporting organization. |:—__\

f Enter the number of supported organizationsS. .. ... .......o oo
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(1) Name of supported crganization (i) EIN (11§ Type of organization (V) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on ines 1-10 organization listed | supporl (see instructions) suppert (see instructions)
above (see inslructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No

A

(8)

(€)

)

(E)

Total 3 A I S e SRR L i

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form $80 or 990-E2, Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

TEEAC401L 08/31721



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT [ Page 2

[Part Il [Support Schedule for Organizations Desctibed in Sections 170(b)(1){(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)}(A)vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
crganization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beg?:niﬂr:’gyin) ( y (a) 2017 (b) 2018 ()2019 {d) 2020 (e) 2021 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received, (Do not
include any ‘unusual grants.y ... 20,616. 23,330. 19,305, 19,671, 20,360. 103,282,

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onits behalf.................. 666,397. 698,742. 834,218. 883,473, 891,715.| 3,974,545.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. .. 4,077,827.
5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported k
organization) included on line 1 |
thal exceeds 2% of the amount §:
shown on line 11, coclumn (f).. 0.
6 Public support. Subtract tine 5
fromlined............cooonn. i 4,077,827.
Section B. Total Support _
Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2017 {b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (M) Total
7 Amountsfromline4.......... 687,013, 722,072, 853,523. 903,144. 912,075.| 4,077,827.

8 Gross incorme from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from

similar sources............... 953. 1,600. 1,593. 1,976. 1,062. 7,184.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon. . ....... ... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

contal sy Cppiah 19

..................... 159,041,

11 Total suppont. Add lines / :

through 10...............ooos : PR _ ] St oyt 4,244,052,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions). ..o 0.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fiflh tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and SIOP REFE. ..., ... ittt > I:I

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))................ooovvveen 14 96.08 %
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part 11, line 14, i 15 95.91%

16a 33-1/3% support test—2021. If the organization did nct check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 0rganizalion . ... ... e >

b 33-1/3% support test—202G. f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization...........ooviiieiii > |:|

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meels the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meels the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... > |:|

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............. L
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. . . >
BAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

TEEAG402L 08/31/2!



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT _ Page 3

Part lll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2017 (b) 2018 {c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 () Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received, (Do nol include
any 'unusual grants.’).........

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilitics
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ... ... .

3 Gross receipts from aclivities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organizalion's benefit and
either paid to or expended‘on
itsbehalf.....................

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5...

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

c Add lines7aand7b..........

8 Public support. (Subtract line
7cfromiine ). ..............

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 () Total
9 Amountsfromline6..... .....
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payrnents received on securities loans,
rents, royaities, znd income from
Similar sources. .. . .ooiee il
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b.... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
reqularly cerriedon, ............ ..
12 Other income, Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI}......ocoo v
13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10¢, 11,and 12). ...l 0
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StoOp here. .. ... ... . .. . . e > D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)..............coovviiiins 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part [l line 15 . ... ... . o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10¢, column (f), divided by line 13, column ()} .. .........ovvvitn. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part 11, liNe 17. .. .. i i, 18 %
192 33-1/13% support tests—~2021, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

T is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... > D

b 33-1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check a bex on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™

20 Private foundation. If the crganization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ............ » H

BAA TEEAG4O3L ©8/31/21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Page 4

| Part V.- | Supporting Organizations
omplete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A, All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No, " describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509¢a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(¢c)(4), (5), or (6)7 If 'Yes,  answer lines 3b
and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization gualified under section 501(c){@), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? f 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organizaticn')? If "Yes' and
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer fines 4b and 4¢ below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If "Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509{a)(1) or (2)? /f 'Yes,' expiain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If ‘Yes,’ answer fines
5b and 5c below (if appiicable). Also, provide delafl in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (if) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the
authority under the organization's organizing docurment authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Typel or Type Il only, Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supperted organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI,

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 9390).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77 ff 'Yes,’
complete Part i of Schedule L (Form 990).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by cne or more disqualified persons,
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If "Yes,’ provide detait in Part VI,

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? if 'Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualitied person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting crganization also had an interest? /f 'Yes, ' provide detail in Part VI,

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business hoIdinFs rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain lType; élbsbuplportmg organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? if 'Yes,'
answer fine efow.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

10b

BAA TEEA0404L  C8/31/21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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[Part IV_ | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on fines 11b and 11¢ below,
the governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11h abaove? #f 'Yes'to fine 113, 11b, or Ve, provide detail in Part VI, ¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one
or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's
officers, directors, or trustess at all times during the tax year? If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more
than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees
were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers i
during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised,.or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' expfain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purhoses of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization.

Section C. Type 1l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the direclors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f 'No," describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization?s) or (ii} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f No,’ explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supporied organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the orpanization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization’s investment poticies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? /f 'Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard. .

Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization salisfiéd the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Compiete line 3 below.

G D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmenlal entily (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? if ‘Yes,’ then in Part Vi identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these aclivities constituted
substantially all of its aclivities.

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these aclivities
but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

—— aDid the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? If 'Yes' or ‘No," provide detaifs in Part VI,

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its S R
supported organizations? /f 'Yes,' describe int Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEAOGO5L  0B/31/2) Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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|[PartV::[Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

[:l Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Secticns A through E.

Jection A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gress income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

G B W N -

| bh(w(N| -

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
producticn of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~N |

8

Adjusted Net Income (subltract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short

tax year or assets held for part of year):

(optional)

33

a Average monihly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and Ic)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part V).

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

1Y

Cash deemed held for exernpt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

i

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

WVWIN|O|N. D

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for pribr year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Giplw(N|f—

|| b wih =

Distributable Amount., Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

~

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA

TEEA0406L 08/31/21
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT Page 7
[Part V =] Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amourts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounls (prior IRS approval required — provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part Vi). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to atlentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions, 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
“10° Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount 10
. . . . . (i) () -
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Undetdistributions Distributable

Distributions Pre-2021 Amount for 2021

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part Vi), See inslructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021
afFrom2016...............
bFrom2017...............
cFrom2018...............
dFrom2019. ..............
eFrom2020...............

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2021 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2021 from Section D,
line 7:
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2021 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if any.

Subtract fines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, expiain in Part VI, See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions. !

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022, Add lines 3j and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from2017......
b Excess from 2018......
¢ Excess from 2019......
d Excess from 2020......

e Excess from 2021....... Sl R R A Rt ) oy
BAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Supplemental Information. Provude the explanations required by Part I, line 10: Part Il, line 17a or 17h; Part
I1I, fine 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 41, 4c, 5, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part v, Section C, Ime1 Part v, Section D, lines 2 and3 Part IV Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,

3a and 3b; PartV I|ne1 Part V, Section B line le PartV, SectlonD ||ne35 6, and8 and PartV SectlonE

lines 2,5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See mstructlons)

PART Il, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND E 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
FUEL TAX REFUNDS $ 1,199. s 1,166. $ 4,522,

MISCELLANEOUS 907. 333. 5. % 4,978. § 5,598.
RELIEF FUND SUPPLEMENTS 4,540. 3,785. 4,089. 3,834, 3,613.
SALE OF ASSETS 5,000. 70,000, 18,000,

SALES TAX REFUNDS 7,212, 5,145. 3,792. 4,699. 6,624.

TOTAL ¢ 13,858. § 15,429. 5 82,408. $ 31,511. § 15, 835.

BAA TEEACA0BL 0B/31/21 Schedule A (Form 290) 2021
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements :

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 2021
PartIV, line 6,7,8,9,10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b,

Department of the Treasury > i > Attach to Form 990, ; OPQUQOPUb

P Rovenus Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. 22 Inspection

Name of the organization Employer fdentification number

DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

I

|Part 1 | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
' Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear.................
Agoregate value cf contributions to (during year) ... ...
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .........
Aggregate value at end of year..............

o AN~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the crganization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?..................ccooeit, DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
IMPErMISSIDIE PHVALE BEMEHZ. . ... ..ottt tte e e ettt et ettt e e e DYes D No

|Part Il ‘| Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or educalion} BPreservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the crganization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of coNsServation asemMENES. . . ... ..t ittt e e 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@)............. 2c
d Number of conservation ea;sements? included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . . .. .....ooi i e i e e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of stales where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?............ ... i Yes [[]No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violalions, and enforcing conservation easemenls during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred,in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violaliens, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){@)(B)(i)
and Section 170 (M) (A B (i) 2 . vttt et e ey DYes D No

9 In Part XlIlI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part 1il [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIIl, line 1. »$
(i) Assets included in Form 930, Part X ..ot e >$

2 |f the organization received or held works of arl, historical freasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, lIne 1. .. ...ttt i s a e ]
b Assets included in FOrm 890, Part X. . ... i e e >S5
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA330IL 08/30/21 Schedule D (Form 9920) 2021




Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT ) I
[Part III: | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ar, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acguisition, accession, and other recerds, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d l.oan or exchange program
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 grovide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
art Xl

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simiter assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the orgamzatlon scollection?. ... oueurrerenns D Yes D No

|Part Iv.|Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
O FOrM 800, Part X2, . . ittt et e D es D No
b If *Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XII| and complete the following table:
Amount
€ BeginNiNg Dalance. ... v v e e e e 1c
d Additions dUring the YEar . .. ... . e 1d
e Distributions during the year . .. ... .o i e
fENING Dalance. ... ..o e i 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . ... D Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been grovided onPart XIIl..................... H

[Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Cuzrent year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back {d) Three years back (e) Four years back

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and l0SSeS. ... .coviiiiiie i,

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for faciiities
and pPrograms. «...eeeecen ...

{f Administrative expenses.
g End of year balance..

2 Provide the estimated percpntage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-emdowment » %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Term endowment > %

The percentages on lines 2a, 20, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organizalion by: Yes No
(i) Unrefated organizations. ... ..vues oot e e 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations. .. ... .. v e e e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?....... . ... ..o oot 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 290, Part X, fine 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (bLCost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) deprecfation
Taland ......ooooviiii 175,000, | A i 175,000,
BBUIIDINGS. . o 1,636,167. 1,636,167.
¢ Leasehold improvements....................
dEquipment. ... 1,619,894. 1,619,894.
e Other. . e 99,527. 1,809,765. -1,710,238.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (¢f) must equai Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) .. .................. > 1,720,823.
—_BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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N/A

Part VIl [ Investments — Other Securities. /
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or categary (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivalives.. ...
(2) Closely held equity interests ...................ooe
(3) Other

Total. (Column (&) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) fine 12.). .. ™ e P e P AL

[Part VIII | Investments — Program Related. N/A ,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Wil
aston

1)
@
3
“4)
)
®)
@
6]
©)
(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equsl Form 990, Part X, column (B) fine 13.). . ™ e g O IR g T, AT e 2T R

{Part IX. | Other Assets. Y/ —
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 490, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description (b) Book value

)
(2
©))
&)
()
(6)
Q)
(8)
©
(10
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.) ... ... .. o\ oo oot >
{Part X .| Other Liabilities. . .
Compiete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@
©)]
@
3)
®)
@
@
©)
(0
_an
Total. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B) ine 25.). . . .. . ... . e »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XI1I, provide the text of the footnete ta the crganization's financial statemenls that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the feotnote has heen provided in Part XI1L . ... .. ... .. . i L]

BAA TEEA3303L 08/30/21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Part X1 | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. ........... ... .. .. i 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12; T
a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments....................ooooi
b Donated services and use of facilities. . ............ ... ... i i
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. . ... ...
d Other (Describe in Part XIH.) ... oo e i
e Add lines 2athrough 2d. ... ... .
3 Subtractline2e fromline i ...... ... i
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vil line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b.............
b Other (Describe in Part XILY. ..o 7
CAdd INES Ba and Ab ... ... . . e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part !, line 12.) .. ... ... ... ... ...... 5
[Part XIE:| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements...... ... ..o i
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities. . .......... ...
b Prior year adjustments. . ... v
€ ONEr (0SS .. . it e e e e
d Other (Describe in Part XILL) .. ..o s
e Add lines 2athrough 2d. ... ... . i e
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1. ... ... i
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part |X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIH, line 7be............. 4a

b Other (Descrive inPart XIL) .. oo e 4b

C A lINES 8a and BB . .. e e e
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18)............................

[Part XIII| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part llt, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

TEEA3304L. 08730121



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OM8 Mo. 15450047

(Form 930D) Complete to grovide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or tc provide any additional information.
* Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,

Department of the Treasury » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Empluyertdentillcatlvonr;lu:r;;er. ——
DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT _

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7A - HOW MEMBERS OR SHAREHOLDERS ELECT GOVERNING BODY

THROUGH NOMINATIONS FROM THE FLOOR AND MAJORITY APPROVAL FOR EACH POSITION.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7B - DECISIONS OF GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL BY MEMBERS OR SHAREHOLDERS
THE ONLY ITEM REQUIRING FULL MEMBERSHIP APPROVAL IS ANY CHANGE IN THE BY-LAWS. ALL
OTHER ITEMS ARE APPROVED ONLY BY BOARD MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

CPA MEETS WITH THE CHIEF, TREASURER AND/CR OTHER BOARD MEMBERS BEFORE FINALIZING TAX
RETURNS .

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

ANY COMPLAINT OR PISCOVERY GOES BFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIVATELY TO DISCUSS

SUCH ISSUES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES
ERFORMANCE IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMPENSATION ADJUST

BASED UPON THAT REVIEW.

FORM 920, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

ALL ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST IMMEDIATELY.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the tnstructions for Form 990 or §50-E2. TEEA4901L  08/10/21 Schedule O (Form 990) 2021



2021 FEDERAL WORKSHEETS PAGE 1

DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT d

FORM 990, PART HI, LINE 4E

PROGRAM SERVICES TOTALS
PROGRAM
SERVICES
TOTAL FORM 990 SQURCE
TOTAL EXPENSES 806,289, 806,289, PART IX, LINE 25, COL., B
GRANTS 0. 0. PART IX, LINES 1-3, COL. B
REVENUE 0. 891,715. PART VIII, LINE 2, COL. A
FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 11D
OTHER REVENUE
RELATED OR  UNRELATED REVENUE
BUS. TOTAL EXEMPT FUNC  BUSINESS EXCLUDED
DESCRIPTION CODE REVENUE TION_ REVENU REVENUE FROM TAX
MISCELLANEQUS $ 907. $ 907,
TOTALS 907. 907. § 0. § 0.
FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E
OTHER EXPENSES
(A) (B) (C) (D)
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
TOTAL — SERVICES & GENERAL _FUNDRAISING
BANK CHARGES 165. 165,
CELLULAR SERVICE 1,807, 1,807.
COMMUNICATIONS 7,518. 7,518.
EXPENDABLE SUPPLIES 3,203, 2,883, 320,
FIRE PREVENTION 6,218. 6,218.
MISCELLANEQOUS 14, 506. 456, 14,050.
ON-SCENE SUPPORT - 5,044. 5,044.
PENSION FUND CONTRIBUTIONS 700. 700.
PHYSICALS & HEPATITIS SHOTS 2,840. 2,840,
POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 297. 297.
RESCUE EQUIP & SUPPLIES 3,79%4. 3,79%.
ROUNDING 3. 3.
SANITATION 1,960. 1,764. 196.
TELEPHONE 2,033. 1,830. 203.
TRAINING AND EDUCATION 1,095. 1,095.
UNIFORMS 4,623. 4,623.
VEHICLES-FUEL 14, 520. 14,520.

TOTAL § 70,326. $ 54,392. § 15,934. § 0.
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DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT -l

2021 2020 DIFF
REVENUE
CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS........................ 20,360 19,671 689
PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE......................... 891,715 883,473 8,242
INVESTMENT INCOME...........coiiiiiniiemniinnninins 1,062 1,976 -914
OTHER REVENUE ........... .. 13,858 15,428 -1,570
TOTAL REVENUE ..... ... . e 926,995 920,548 6,447
EXPENSES
SALARIES, OTHER COMPEN., EMP. BENEFITS... 488,743 464,668 24,075
OTHER EXPENSES... ... i 375,491 296,556 78,935
TOTAL EXPENSES. ... .. otiiiiiiiiieiiareeeinnenns 864,234 761,224 103,010
NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES
REVENUE LESS EXPENSES............................ 62,761 159,324 -96, 563
TOTAL ASSETS AT END OF YEAR................... 2,921,952 2,650,724 271,228
TOTAL LIABILITIES AT END OF YEAR........... 755,390 546,923 208,467

NET ASSETS/FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR. 2,166,562 2,103,801 62,761
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GENERAL INFORMATION

DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

PAGE 1

FORMS NEEDED FOR THIS RETURN
FEDERAL: 990, SCH A, SCH D, SCH O

CARRYOVERS TO 2022
NONE
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WAYNE Jd. PARRIS, CPA

CERTIFIED PuBLIC ACCOUNTANT

MAILING ADDRESS: PO BoOX 545, FLETCHER, NC 28732
STREET ADDRESS! 21 HYDE PARK PLACE, ARDEN, NC 28704
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e-mail: wparriscpa@hotmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Bana Fire and Rescue Department, inc.

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Dana Fire and Rescue Department, Inc.
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022 and
2021, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted
my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that [ plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contro! relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing and opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, | express no such opinion. An audit includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Dana Fire and Rescue Department, Inc. as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 and the
changes in net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Wayne J. Parris, CPA

Arden, North Carolina
Qctober 8, 2022

American Ingtitute of Certified Public Accountants
Forth Carolina Asgociation of Certified Public Accountants



DANA FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,124,002.77 $ 1,087,411.85
Cash restricted for relief fund 41,469.40 36,921.74
Taxes receivable 35,657.49 33,851.15
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 1.201,12966 $ 1,158,184.74
FIXED ASSETS
Property and equipment $ 3,530,588.20 $ 3,244,338.08
Less: Accumulated depreciation ( 1,809,765.28) ( 1,751,798.95)
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS $ 1,720,822.92 $ 1,492,539.13
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,92195258 § 2,650,723.87
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 8,152.17 $ 7,952 63
Accrued payroll payable 20,491.52 15,668.51
Accounts expenses payable 1,922.10 1,292.03
Accrued vacation 34,285.20 43,550.04
Current portion of long-term debt 87,861.59 48,479.69
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 15271258 $ 116,942.90
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-term debt $ 602677.74 $  429,980.49
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES $ 602677.74 $ 42998049
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 755390.32 $§ 546,923.39
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions $ 212509286 $ 2,066,878.74

With donor restrictions 41,469.40 36,921.74
TOTAL NET ASSETS 2,166,562.26 $ 2,103,800.48
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2,921,952.58 $ 2 650,723.87

€A

See accompanying notes. (2)



DANA FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR
RESTRICTIONS:
Revenues and gains

Henderson County

Contributions and fundraising

Interest income

Miscellaneous income

Sale of Assets

Sales tax refund

TOTAL REVENUES AND GAINS WITHOUT

DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets released from restrictions:
Restrictions satisfied by payments
TOTAL NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM

RESTRICTIONS

TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER
SUPPORT WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Expenses
Program Services
Supporting Services
Fund-raising
TOTAL EXPENSES

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR
RESTRICTIONS
Relief fund supplement
Interest income on relief fund
Net assets released from restrictions
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes.

2022 2021

$ 88750441 $ 878,574.71
20,360.00 19,570.60
1,054.34 1,968.78
6,316.71 6,496.40

0.00 5,000.00

7,212.37 5,145.35

$ 02244783 $ 916,755.84
$ 0.00 $ 5,000.00
$ 0.00 $ 5,000.00
$ 922,447.83 $ 921,755.84
$ 80629047 $ 697,592.26
57,942.61 63,631.78

0.00 0.00

$ 86423308 $  761.224.04
$ 5821475 $  160,531.80
$ 453959 $ 3,784.75
7.44 7.41
( 0.00) ( 5,000.00)
$ 4547.03 $(  1,207.84)
$ 6276178 $ 159,323.96
2,103,800.48 1,944,476.52

$ 2,166,562.26

$ 2,103,800.48

(3)



Compensation and related expenses
Salaries and wages
Health, lifé and dental insurance
Retirement contributions
Payroll taxes
Compensation and related expenses
Bank Charges
Communications
Depreciation
Dues and subscriptions
Firefighter's fund
Firefighting equipment and supplies
Fire prevention
Insurance
Interest
Miscellaneous
On-scene support
Pension fund contributions
Physicals and hepatiti shots
Postage and stamps
Professional fees
Property maintenance
Rescue equipment and supplies
5 s
uter
Expendables
Office
Training and education
Uniforms
Utilittes
Cable
Cell phones
Electricity
Natural gas
Sanitation
Telephone
Vehicles
Fuel
Maintenance
Total Expenses

DANA VOLUNTEER FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021
Program Piogram
Services Supporting Services Services Supporting Services
Management Management
Fire & Rescue and General Fundraising Total Fire & Rescue and General Fundraising Total

$ 409,584.76 % 000 § 000 $ 40958476 $ 384,849.31 $ 0.00 § 000 $ 384,849.31
37,769.37 0.00 0.00 37,769.37 41,851.50 0.00 0.00 41,851.50
8,498.23 0.00 0.00 8.498.23 8,076.08 0.00 0.00 8,076.08
32,891.27 0.00 0.00 32,891.27 29,891.35 0.00 0.00 29,891.35
$ 48874383 % 0.00 § 000 3 48874363 $ 46466824 §$ 0.00 % 0.00 $ 464,668.294
0.00 165.00 0.00 165.00 0.00 162.10 0.00 162.10
7,518.29 0.00 0.00 7,518.29 8,042.52 0.00 0.60 8,042.52
57,966,33 0.00 0.00 57,966.33 36,750.08 0.00 0.00 36,750.08
18,049.11 0.00 0.00 18,049.11 8,900.75 0.00 0.00 8,900.75
0.00 21,363.83 0.00 24,363.83 0.00 22,568.27 0.00 22,568.27
39,008.51 0.00 0.00 39,008.51 18,333.81 0.00 0.00 18,333.81
6,218.18 0.00 0.00 6,218.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
49,841.08 0.00 0.00 49,841.08 37,048.66 0.00 0.00 37,048.66
15,017.15 0.00 0.00 15,017.15 23,235.48 0.00 0.00 23,235.46
456,43 14,050.17 0.00 14,506.60 43.58 17,039.81 0.00 17,083.39
5,044.22 0.00 0.00 5,044.22 5,290.62 0.00 0.00 5,280.62
0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 890.00 0.00 890.00
2,840.00 0.00 0.00 2,840.00 2,430.00 0.00 0.0 2,430.00
0.00 296.81 0.00 296.81 0.00 6273 0.00 362.73
0.00 10,630.00 0.00 10,630.00 0.60 9,224.00 0.00 9,224.00
42,084.53 4,776.07 0.00 47.,760.60 38,599.60 4,288.85 0.00 42.888.45
3,793.93 0.00 0.00 3,793.93 4,819.84 0.00 0.00 4,819.84
0.00 1,163.30 0.00 1,163.30 0.00 1,592.66 0.00 1,5692.66
2,882.96 320.33 0.00 3,203.29 4,402.10 48912 0.00 4,891.22
0.00 1,311.13 0.00 1,311.13 0.00 4,606.13 0.00 4,606.13
1,085.20 0.00 0.00 1.085.20 738.87 0.00 0.00 738.87
4,622.78 0.00 0.00 4,622.78 5,603.44 0.00 0.00 5,603.44
0.00 2,009.88 0.00 2,009.88 0.00 1,332.05 0.00 1,332.05
1,807.10 0.00 0.00 1,807.10 2,412.69 0.00 0.00 241269
5,581.58 620.18 0.00 6,201.76 5,035.81 5508.53 0.00 5,505.34
1,229.41 136.60 0.00 1,366.01 1,220.49 135.81 .00 1,356.10
1,764.00 +96.00 0.00 1,960.00 1,656.00 184.00 0.00 1,840.00
1,829.78 203.31 Q.00 2,033.09 1,772.24 196.82 0.00 1,969.16
14,520.03 0.00 Q.00 14,520.03 10,224.82 0.00 0.00 10,224.82
33,476.24 0.00 .00 33,476.24 16,362.64 0.00 0.00 16,362.64

$ B0629047 $ 57,842861 § 000 % 697,592.26 $ 63,631.78 % 0.00 §$

See accompanying notes.

864,233.08 3

761,224.04

(4)



DANA FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from governments
Cash received from contributors and fundraising
Interest received
Cash received from other revenue sources
Cash paid to employees and suppliers
Interest paid
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property and equipment
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from borrowing
Payments for reduction of long-term debt
NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Recongiliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash Provided (Used)
by Operating Activities

Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash used by
operating activities

Noncash revenues and expenses
Depreciation

Changes in current assets and liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in taxes receivable
Increase (Decrease) in accounts receivable
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (Decrease) in accrued payroll payable
increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses payable
Increase (Decrease} in accrued vacation

Net cash provided by operations

2022 2021
$ 89280540 $ 762,431.28
20,360.00 19,670.60
1,061.78 1,976.19
12,430.75 15,428.95

( 796,331.23) ( 629,776.92)
{__15017.15) (  23,235.46)
$ 115,309.55 $__ 146.494.64
$( 286,250.12) $( 0.00)
$(_ 286,250.12) 3( 0.00)
$ 282668.00 $ 515,000.00
(_ 70,588.85) ( 574.282.41)
$ 212,079.15 3( 59,282 .41)
$ 4113858 $  87,212.23
1,124.333.59 _ 1,037,121.36

$ 1,165472.17

$ 1,124333.59

$ 62761.78 $ 159,323.06
57,966.33 36,750.08

( 336.93) ( 2,535.50)

( 1469.41) ( 12,392.49)
199.54 ( 41,106.41)
4,823.01 4,173.35
630.07 344.85

( 9,264.84) 1,936.80

$ 11530955 $  146,494.64

See accompanying notes.

(5)



DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021
NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

Dana Fire & Rescue is located in Henderson County {North Carolina) and provides Fire & Rescue
protection for approx. 8,000 citizens in a 21 square mile area.

Founded in April 1871 with 33 members, Incorperated in June 1971 as a Non-profit Corporation. Dana
Fire & Rescue has experienced many changes in the past several years. Dana Fire & Rescue has had
to adapt to providing services such as Search & Rescue, Wild Land Fire Fighting, Rope Rescue,
Water Rescue and Extrication of patients of Motor Vehicle Crashes.

Dana Fire & Rescue has 43 members, 1 full-time Chief, 3 full time Firemen and 15 part-time Firemen
who man the station 24 hours a day 7 days a week.

In addition to providing fire protection to the residents of the Dana fire district, we also provide
mutual-aid to the other Henderson County Fire Departments, Henderson County Sheriff's Office and
the Henderson County Rescue Squad.

The officer's board of Dana Fire & Rescue consists of the following positions: Chief, Deputy Chief,
Assistant Chief, 3 Captains, 5 Lieutenants and 9 Board of Directors.

Within our membership we have 43 State Certified Level Il Firefighters, and 36 Firefighters who are
certified in the Emergency Medical Field. All members receive training to improve their skills in the
Fire, Rescue, Madical fields.

Dana Fire & Rescue strives hard to preserve the history of the department and the traditions of
firefighting while continuing to plan for the future of the community and the department. The members
of Dana Fire & Rescue are proud to serve the residents of the Dana Fire District.

The Fire Department is a North Carolina chartered not-for-profit organization. There is no capital stock
and all funds received are devoted exclusively to the purpose designated in the charter which primarily
is fire protection and rescue services for the community of Dana, North Carolina. The Corporation is
exempt from federal and State income taxes under code section 501(c){3) of the Internal Revenue
Code.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

FASB Accounting Standards Codification

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued a statement titled The
Accounting Standards Codification and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(ASC). This standard establishes FASB ASC as the source of authoritative United States accounting
and reporting standards for nongovernmental entities. References made to generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) in these statements refer to the ASC.

Financial Statements Presentation

On August 18, 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) - Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The update addresses the complexity and
understanding of net asset classifications, deficiencies in information about liquidity and availibility of
resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and
investment return.

(6)



DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

Information regarding its financial position and activities are grouped according to two classes of net
assets, net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. The two classes of
net assets are defined as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Net assets that are nor subject to donor-imposed restrictions are those assets whose use is
not limited or restricted by donors. The generally arise as a result of exchange transaction,
contributions without restrictions, or contributions with restrictions whose restrictions have
expired due to time and/or purpose requirements being met. These net assets may be used
at the discretion of the Department’s management and the Board of Directors.

Net assets without donor restrictions are classified as follows in the Statement of Financial
Position:

Undesignated - Net assets without donor restrictions that are not subject to any stipulations or
designations.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets that are subject to restrictions imposed by donors and grantors. Some donor
restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions wili be met by actions of the
Department or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, where
the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Other donations are perpetual in nature, where the donor has stipulated the funds be
maintained in perpetuity. However, these net assets with donor restrictions generally do not
get reclassified since by definition, the donor imposed stipulation to treat the contribution as
with donor restrictions results in the restriction never expiring.

As of June 30, 2022, the Department held no assets with donor restrictions that must be held
in perpetuity.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generatly accepted accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures

The Department discioses for each class of financial instruments the methods used and the
significant assumptions made in determining the fair value of financial assets and/or liabilities. If there
is a change in the valuation method, then the Department discloses both the change and the reason
for the change.

The Department estimates the fair value of all financial instrumenets and those estimates do not
materially differ from the aggregate carrying values of the financial instruments as recorded in the
Statement of Financial Position.

The estimated fair value amounts have been determined using available market information and
appropriate valuation methodologies.

(7



DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Department considers all unrestricted highly liquid
investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Department that is, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the
contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net
assets with donor restrictions depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

The Department uses the aliowance method to determine uncollectible unconditional promises
receivable. The allowance is based on prior years’ experience and management's analysis of specific
promises made.

Property and Equipment

Itis the Department’s policy to capitalize property and equipment over $1,000.00. Lesser amounts
are expensed in the year of acquisition. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost.
Donations of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such
donations are reported as contributions without donor restrictions unless the donor has restricted the
donated asset for a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and
contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as
contributions with donor restrictions. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those assets must
be maintained, the Department reports expiration of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
assets are placed in service as instructed by the donor. The Department reclassifies net assets with
donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions at that time. Property and equipment are
depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.

Contributed Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The Department
generally pays for services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals volunteer their time
and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Department, but these services do not meet the criteria
for recognition as contributed services.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions or net assets without donor
restrictions depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Income Tax Status
The Department is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section

501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a
private foundation.

(8)



DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions

Al of the restrictions on net assets at June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2021 are related to the Firemen’s
Local Relief Fund. The North Carolina Law requires the Relief Fund Monies may be used ONLY for
the purpose of caring for firemen who are hurt in the line of duty or their dependents. These monies
may be spent for no other purpose uniess approval is received for the North Carolina Firemen's

Association, Secretary’s Office, or the North Carolina Legislature. Net assets with donor restrictions

for the Firemen's Local Relief Fund as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 amounts to $41 ,469.40 and

$36,921.74, respectively.

3. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects the Department's financial assets as of the balance sheet date, reduced by
amounts not available for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within one

year of the balance sheet date.

Financial assets at year-end

Less those unavailable for
general expenditures within one
year, due to:

Donor-restricted for relief fund

Financial assets available to
meet cash needs for general
expenditure within one year

4. TAXES RECEIVABLE

__ 202
$1,199,702.61

41,469.40

$1,158,233.21

e

2021
$1,158,184.74

3692174

$1,121,463.00

Taxes receivable represents amounts collected on behalf of the Dana Fire District by Henderson
County but not remitted to the Fire Department as of June 30, 2022 and 2021. The doliars shown
represent amounts which could be quantified by the Henderson County Tax Offices. It is recognized
that uncollected fire district taxes exist in Henderson County, but none could be guantified by the
County's tax office. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021 there are property taxes receivable from Henderson
County of $20,368.54 and $20,067.33, respectively. There is also sales taxes receivable from the
State of North Carolina as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 amounting to 3x,xxx.xx and $1,391.33.

5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

Beginning

Land $ 175,000.00
Buildings 1,636,167.45
Furniture and equipment-station 95,944 94
Firefighting and rescue equipment 301,748.53
Vehicles 1,035,477.16

Additions

Disposals Endin

$

000 $
0.00
3,682.12
0.00
282,668.00

0.00 $ 175,000.00
0.00 1,636,167.45
0.00 99,527.06
0.00 301,748.53
0.00 1,318,145.16

$ 3,244,338.08
Accumulated depreciation { 1,751,798.85)

$
(

28625012 %
57,966.33)

(

0.00 $ 3,530,588.20
0.00) (1,809,765.28)

$ 1,492,5639.13

$

228,283.79 3

0.00 $ 1,720,822.92

)



DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021
LONG-TERM DEBT

(A) Mortgage Payable

On September 25, 2020 the Fire Department obtained a loan from First Bank in the amount of
$515,000.00. The loan is to be repaid in 115 monthly payments of $5,141.65 beginning on February 1,
2015, and on the 1* day of each month thereafter to the maturity date of April 25, 2030. The interest
rate on the principal outstanding is 2.890%. The loan is not subject to a prepayment penalty in the
repayments terms. The loan has a balance of $426,027.52 as of June 30, 2022. The loan is secured
by the building and property located at 2001 Dana Road, Hendersonville, NC.

Schedule of Maturities

6-30-2022 $ 49,809.44
6-30-2023 $ 51,360.79
6-30-2024 $ 5286494
6-30-2025 $ 54413.15
6-30-2026 $ 56,006.68
Thereafter $ 161,482.52

(B) Notes Payable

On December 10, 2021 the Fire Department obtained a loan from First Bank in the amount of
$282,668.00. The loan is to be repaid in 84 monthly payments of $3,779.76 beginning on January 28,
2022, and on the 1* day of each month thereafter to the maturity date of November 28, 2028 The
interest rate on the principal outstanding is 2.950%. The loan is not subject to a prepayment penalty in
the repayments terms. The ioan has a balance of $264,511.81 as of June 30, 2022. The loan is
secured by the building and property located at 2001 Dana Road, Hendersonville, NC.

Schedule of Maturities

6-30-2022 $ 37,962.15
6-30-2023 $  39,113.30
6-30-2024 $  40,299.32
6-30-2025 $ 4152134
6-30-2026 $ 42,780.39
Thereafter $ 62,835.31

RETIREMENT

The Department makes available a 401(k) plan to full-time employees. Employees are eligible to
participate after six months of employment. The Department will equally match up to ten (10) percent
of the base satary of any full-time employee. In order to receive matching contributions, the employee
must participate. If an employee chooses to participate in the plan, he/she must sign the appropriate
forms. The Department wili deduct the specified amount from the employee’s paycheck and send the
employee's contribution along with the Department’s matching amount to the retirement plan trustee.
The employee will have 100% vested interest in the retirement plan as set forth in the plan guidelines.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Department is exposed to various risks of foss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to volunteers: and natural disasters.

The Department carries commercial coverage for all risks of loss, including property and general
liability insurance, and worker's compensation coverage up to statutory limits. There have been no
significant reductions in insurance coverage in the prior year, and settled claims have not exceeded
coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.
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DANA FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

Approximately 96% and 95% of recurring operating revenues of the general fund for the period ended
Jure 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, came from special fire district property taxes levied by
Henderson County.

EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Department has evaluated subsequent events through October 6, 2022, the date which the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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